
 

 

 
 

 

DATE: April 23, 2025 

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

 

SUBJECT: Accept Grant from Excellence in Education Foundation for Bunk 

Bed Mattresses for the Transformative Adventures in Hands-on 

Outdoor Education (TAHOE) Lab and Outdoor School 
 

PRESENTED BY: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

 

 

ACTION REQUESTED 

 

Accept the grant from the Excellence in Education Foundation for bunk bed mattresses 

for the Transformative Adventures in Hands-on Outdoor Education (TAHOE) Lab and 

Outdoor School. 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 

The Excellence in Education Foundation is providing a grant to purchase 200 bunk bed 

mattresses for their new TAHOE Outdoor School. The Outdoor School aims to provide 

students with increased academic achievement, improved social and emotional skills, 

and a greater appreciation for the natural world through experiential outdoor education. 

 

RESOURCES REQUIRED:  $39,575.25 – Excellence in Education Foundation 

 

 

PREPARED BY:  Lupita Vazquez, Executive Assistant 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment: Grant form and letter 


